Wagner, Scott - FSIS

From: m -Fsis

Sent: uesday, February 28, 2012 8:53 AM

To -FSiS; S - FS'S
Cc: agner, Scott - FSIS

Subject: RE: 07299 NOS

Yes. | observed hay given yesterday afternoon and all heads were in the trough. Other than the held overnight feeding,
are there any additional feed regulations?

1 know as the owner of the animals and PHV, | would want free choice.

From: - FSIS
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 8:51 AM
To: - FSIS; - FSIS

Cc: Wagner, Scott - FSIS
Subject: Re: 07299 NOS

Are the cattle on site beimg fed?

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: - FSIS
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 09:48 AM
o: [N - 7515

Cc: Wagrer, Scott - FSIS; [ NI - F51S
Subject: 07299 NOS ‘

_Good morning Jeannine.
After pre-op this morning, | asked Eddie De Los Santos if he had heard anything regarding slaughter from Rick.
Eddie reported that Rick had taken his computer home to work on the issue yesterday. Eddie reported Rick
was planning on having something for Dr. Wagner today and would be calling Eddie with an update. Eddie
stated Rick’s back was really bothering him yesterday and mentioned the medication (Rick had surgery 2/20),
which is why he took materials to work from home.

Construction on the catwalk is continuing outside. There are four large beef cattle and two small steers onsite
and they are able to maintain a safe distance from the construction.

This is all of the news | have and | wanted to share it with you.

E will let you know if | hear anything.

-
I D7 M. MP.H

SPHYV Roswell, NM
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